SIEMENS

Road and City Mobility

June 2, 2015

Mr. Pat Milos

City of Cathedral

68-700 Avenida Lalo Guerrero
Cathedral City, Ca 92234

Job Name: Re-Pull intersection due to deterioration
Job Location: Date Palm @ Gerald Ford

Dear Mr. Milos:

We are offering to perform the following work, on the terms and conditions stated below and hereof, and at the prices
shown, as follows:

At this time we are proposing replacing the traffic signal conductors at the above listed
intersection due to deterioration. This intersection has gone into flash several times and no longer has
spares if it continues to have problems it may not re-set to a functional operations we are now offering to
set up the needed traffic control, remove the () deteriorated wires and clean out the conduits. Supply and
pull in new TS conductor cable, EVP, SL and SNS wires. Make all connections and check operations.
Schedule lead time is 2 to 5 Days ARO. Work will take approximately 2 days to complete.

Labor, Materials, and Equipment ........ S 24,850.00

Note* we are suggesting this work happens as soon as possible to avoid costly overtime callout repairs or even the possibility of a
blacked out intersection.

This offer shall expire 60 days from the date hereof and may be withdrawn by us at any time prior thereto with or
without notice. This offer supersedes any prior offers, commitment or orders, contains all terms, conditions and
warranties and when accepted, constitutes the entire contract between the parties. The resulting contract shall not be
modified except by formal written amendment. This offer shall be accepted by delivery of a copy of this offer duly
signed by you in the space provided below.

The foregoing offer is hereby accepted this day of , 2015,
CITY OF CATHEDRAL CITY SIEMENS
By: Jill Petrie
Jill Petrie
Title: Service Account Manager
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